
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
4 WORLD TRADE CENTER 

150 GREENWICH STREET, 21ST FL. 
NEW YORK, NY  10007 

 
6/10/2015 

 
ADDENDUM # 1 

 
 
To prospective Bidder(s) on Bid # 42536 for Vehicle Arrest Systems Maintenance and 
Repair Services at John F. Kennedy International Airport 
 

Due back on 6/18/2015, no later than 11:00AM 
 

Originally due on 6/11/2015, no later than 11:00AM 
 

I. CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS  
 
The following changes/modifications are hereby made to the solicitation documents:   
 
The bid due date is extended to 6/18/15, no later than 11:00AM.             
   

II. BIDDER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective 
Bidders.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been 
submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, which the 
Port Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The 
fact that information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a 
Bidders does not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, 
construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  
 
The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the 
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information 
accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of 
the Contract. The furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or 
be deemed to create any obligation or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and 
each Bidder, by submitting its Bid, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the 
foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible 
therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no 
representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers, 
agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit the effect of 
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the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder agrees that it 
shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever. 
The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any 
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.   
 

Question # 1 
 

Please provide the labor categories for prevailing wage to ensure all 
companies are bidding the same categories 

Answer #  1 
 

The following are the labor categories for prevailing wage 
Mechanic – Elevator Repair & Maintenance.  Helper – Elevator 
Repair & Maintenance.  

Question # 2 
 

Part IV, Page 4 states the pricing proposal must be filled out in ink 
on the provided pricing sheets. Can we put the pricing sheet in excel 
and print out for submittal. 

Answer # 2 
 

The Port Authority will accept a spreadsheet as a pricing sheet, so 
long it is an accurate representation of the pricing sheet set forth in 
Part IV.  

Question # 3 
 

What is the order of evaluation methodology? Technical, Past 
Performance, Price? 

Answer # 3 
 

Please refer to Part I, Page 4, Section 5 entitled “Firm Offer”.  It is 
contemplated that award will be made to the lowest priced, 
responsive and responsible bidder.   

Question # 4 
 

What is the technical proposal requirements? There are requirements 
for Past Performance, references, and experience. Are these a part of 
a technical response of individual sections to the response? 

Answer # 4 
 

See Answer #3 

Question #5 How do the JV respond to the past performance requirements? 
Answer #5 Each firm comprising the JV should provide proof with bid how 

each firm meets the prerequisite(s). Please refer to Part II, Page 3 
entitled Specific Bidder’s Prerequisites, paragraph d. 

Question #6 What is disclosed during the public bid opening? 
Answer #6 During the public bid opening the bids are read. 
Question #7 Was the incumbent’s current contract value disclosed at the pre-

bidder meeting of 2.02M for the base year of 3 yrs only or for the 
full 6 years? 

Answer #7 The current contract value as displayed in the contract is based on a 
three (3) year base term from January 1, 2008 until December 31, 
2010. 

Question #8 On Part IV – Page 13 – Is the temporary steel plate intended to just 
cover the hole or perform as a wedge? 

Answer #8 The plate is intended to cover the hole. It does not need to perform 
as a wedge. 

Question #9 On Part IV –Page 13 – Do you want the FFP price base on the three 
technologies (301, 501, and netting) or provide one price to cover 
all? Additionally, is this expected to be schedule maintenance or as 
required call service? 
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Answer #9 The price is based on the wedge barriers.  The repairs will be 
performed during normal business hours. 

 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Bid upon 
submission. 
 
In case any Bidder fails to conform to these instructions, its Bid will nevertheless be 
construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
 THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
 KATHY LESLIE WHELAN, ASST. DIR. 
 COMMODITIES & SERVICES DIVISION 
      
 
 
BIDDER'S FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO                      
LUZ SANTANA AT LSANTANA@PANYNJ.GOV OR  (212) 435-4625. 
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